
From: Trading Standards  
Sent: 08 April 2024 10:59 
To: Winckworth Sherwood LLP
 Subject: FW: Ross Service Station 
Application 

Good morning, 

I am currently in the process of reviewing the above application and the conditions proposed 
by yourselves for the new alcohol licence on the premises. 

Within Herefordshire we have a set of Model Conditions which appear to mirror your 
proposed conditions. 

I would be grateful if you could review our proposed model conditions as per the below, and 
if you are in agreement, then please respond by email to enable me to progress these to our 
licencing team. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of 
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall 
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No 
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher 
training will be conducted at 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the 
premises and produced to the police or an “authorised person” (as defined by Section 13 of 
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council 
on demand. 

Protection of Children from Harm 

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept 
at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as defined 
by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an authorised Trading Standards 
Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font 
bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location 
behind any point of sale, advertising the scheme operated.  

A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who 
have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records shall be 
kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by 
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of 
Herefordshire Council on demand. 
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